David Drepaul

Registered Accessibility Specialist
License #1063

22211 Fields Lane

Spring, Texas 77389
281-350-1817 (Office)
281-731-8651 (Cell)

March 15", 2019
Mr. Blake McGregor. P.E.
City of Houston
611 Walker Street,
Houston, Texas 77002

Re: Sabine Street Re-Construction TABS2019003418
City of Houston
Sabine Street,
Houston, Texas 77007

CORRECTIVE MODIFICATIONS —NO VIOLATIONS
Dear Mr. McGregor.

Your submittal regarding the referenced violations pending report has been reviewed.
We are pleased to inform you that all items cited in the inspection report now appear to
be in substantial compliance with requirements of the Texas Government Code, Chapter
469.

These results will be forwarded to the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation for
the issuance of the final approval letter. For newly constructed buildings and facilities,
the Department will provide a Notice of Substantial Compliance (Certificate and Decal)
to the owner upon receipt of a completed Notice of Substantial Compliance Request
Form.

This determination is applicable only to ensuring compliance with Texas Government
Code, Chapter 469 and does not address the requirements of the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA), (P.L. 101-336), or any other federal, state, or local requirement.
For information on the ADA, call the ADA Hotline, (800) 949-4232 or the United States
Department of Justice at (202) 514-0301.

Sincerely,
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